Batawa

Turning of the sod for the Sisters of Providence convent

in Batawa, with the Sacred Heart Church visible in the
backround, ca. 1949. Left to Right: Mr. Viklisky, Fr. Gaborie,
Sister Mary Zita Welsh SP, Sister Mary Theophile Labre SP, and
Sister Mary Leo MacDonell SP. The Sisters of Providence taught
at Sacred Heart School in Batawa from 1946 to 1975. Sisters of
Providence of St. Vincent de Paul Archives Erinsville
Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary parish in Erinsville,

Erinsville

Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary parish in Erinsville,
1899. You may notice that it looks a bit different than it does
today, as this photo was taken before the tower was added in
1907. Archdiocese of Kingston Archives.

Newman House

Members of the Newman House community, ca 1978-1979.
Many secular universities have Newman Clubs to serve the
Catholic student population. The Newman Club at Queen'’s
University was founded in 1917 and St. Thomas More parish
was established in 1968 with Newman House as its parish
centre. Newman House moved to its current location on
Frontenac Street in 1977. Sisters of Providence of St. Vincent
de Paul Archives



